
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd

October 3, 2019 

 

 



AGENDA
Board of Historic and Architectural Review 

October 3, 2019 
South Norfolk Memorial Library 

901 Poindexter St. 
5:30 PM 

A. Call To Order  

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the September 19, 2019 regular meeting minutes. 

D. Consent Agenda 

E. Regular Agenda

1. 1235 Rodgers Street 
Install solar panel on south facing slope.  

2. 903 Park Avenue 
Install new vinyl siding and incorporate side porch into house. 

3. 1416 Chesapeake Avenue 
Cover all molding, fascia, soffits, frieze board, window/door trim with white vinyl and/or 
aluminum, replace front porch columns with composite material in same style/color. 

4. 1228 Stewart Street 
After-the-fact application to replace existing cedar shake siding with new dutch lap vinyl 
siding. 

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

H. Committee Reports  

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 

J. Legal Guidance 

K. Administrative Approvals 

L. Citizen Input 

M. Adjournment 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 
to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 
meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 
City Council may choose to attend. 



 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

September 19, 2019  
Portlock Gallery – 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Joe Maguire; Ed Conner; Marilee Peterson; David Schleeper; Ellsworth Spicher; and Scott 
Davis. 

 
Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; William Creech, and Carlos Rodriguez – Development 
and Permits, Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 

 
Chair J. Maguire called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 
Approval of the August 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes; motion to approve minutes with no amendments made by 
D. Schleeper, and seconded by E. Connor, all members present voting yes. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1119 Seaboard Avenue 

Original Request  

 Replace rotten/damaged wood as needed (keep porch columns), install new vinyl siding in an approved Benjamin 
Moore Historic Collection color, install new 2-over-2 vinyl windows with exterior raised muntins; motion to approve 
application as submitted made by D. Schleeper, and seconded by E. Connor, all members present voting yes. 

 
903 Park Avenue 

Original Request  

 New application for previously approved PLN-CAPP-2019-118, remove rear portion of house, replace with two story 
addition (keep exterior chimney), install 2-over-1 white vinyl windows- left and right elevation, use wood clapboard 
siding, repaint foundation like for like; motion to move application to regular agenda made by D. Schleeper, and 
seconded by E. Spicher, all members present voting yes. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
903 Park Avenue 

Original Request  

 New application for previously approved PLN-CAPP-2019-118, remove rear portion of house, replace with two story 
addition (keep exterior chimney), install 2-over-1 white vinyl windows- left and right elevation, use wood clapboard 
siding, repaint foundation like for like, applicant to come back next month for new application for new siding; motion 
to approve application as submitted made by M. Peterson, and seconded by E. Spicher, all members present 
voting yes. 

 
1108 Ohio Street 

Original Request  

 Applicant agrees to amend application to replace front door with craftsman style 3 by 2 or similar style rectangular 
glass panels; motion to approve application as amended made by D. Schleeper, and seconded by S. Davis, all 
members present voting yes. 

 
 



 

2 

 

1416 Chesapeake Avenue 

Original Request  

 Cover asbestos shingles with 4.5” vinyl dutch lap siding in Louisburg Green HC-113 applicant agrees to come back 
next month for soffits and fascia, remove jalousie windows and replace with 2-over-2 white vinyl windows and new 
siding, cover window on back left side of house with new siding, replace side porch/stoop with vinyl railing and 
composite steps, replace front porch columns with composite material in same style/color applicant agrees to amend 
application to remove this item from agenda and come back next month; motion to approve application as 
amended made by J. Maguire, and seconded by E. Spicher, three (3) members present voting yes, one (1) 
member present opposed. 

 
1115 Park Avenue 

Original Request  

 Install new 4.5” vinyl dutch lap wedgewood siding, applicant amends application to add repair and replace damaged 
porch components like for like, wrap trim and fascia with white vinyl, replace windows with 2-over2 white vinyl raised 
muntins profile windows; motion to approve application as amended made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, three (3) members present voting yes, one (1) member absent. 

 
Old Business 

None 

 
New Business 

None  

 
Committee Reports  

None  

 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 

Legal Guidance  

None  

 
Administrative Approvals 

N. Lamb reported three (23) administrative approvals – all like for like. 

 
Public Input 

None  

 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 

 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _____________________________ 



 
 
 
 

 
1235 Rodgers Street 



 



�

�

�



�

�

�

�



 





About Solaria
Established in 2000, The Solaria Corporation has created one of the industry’s most respected 
IP portfolios, with over 100 patents encompassing materials, processes, applications, 
products, manufacturing automation and equipment. Headquartered in Fremont, California, 
Solaria has developed a technology platform that unlocks the potential of solar energy 
allowing it to be ubiquitous and universally accessed. 

 

 

®

®



 

®

2

Solaria PowerXT- 345R-PD 350R-PD 355R-PD 360R-PD

2

4

28

'"

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

0
0 5 10 15 20 25

VOLTAGE (V)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 (

A
)

30 35 40 45 50

1

2

2

2

2

2



Site Assessment

DC

AC
DC

AC
DC

AC
DC

AC

Customer:
Address:

System size:
Yr 1 Production:
Designer:
Date:

Josh and Kiara Madison
1235 Rodgers St
Chesapeake, VA 23324

1.44 kW
4,269 kWh
Brittany Perez
September 13th, 2019

These images were designed with you in mind - SolarTyme uses the most advanced modeling tools on the market today to ensure the

best performance from your solar investment.  Please note, nal placement of this system is subject to nal engineering review,

inspection feedback, and of course, your nal approval of the ultimate design.  We look forward to working with you!



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
903 Park Avenue 

































 
 
 
 

 
1416 Chesapeake Avenue 





























































 
 
 
 

 
1228 Stewart Street 





�

�

�

�



�

�

�



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 




